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Chapter 231 Not Cooperative 

 

 

Gallen looked at the words that Zongxing bed typed on the phone and was stunned for a moment 

Zongring sighed viously ‘Why is it so coincidental that you can’t hear met 

 

 

Uncle Priestley, thank you for your concern, buram fine” Galilea said with a smile Zongang immediately 

frowned ond typed another line of words, ‘But why did I hear that the boy sunoted Lorenzo ways come 

to heats your Before Galea could speak, footsteps carne from outside the door The Director Chen came 

in with a group of doctors and nurses. 

 

 

“Sorry, we are going to start the treatment phase. It is not suitable for Miss Frankie to be visited in the 

near future “Is that no? How long will it take? I can be responsible for the medical expenses Zonguing 

immediately stood up and said. “This depends on the specific situation please go back first Vith a look 

from Director Chen, a nurse immediately went forward and inutes Zongang out Oaldea did not know 

what they were tallong abost, but she had a vague feeling that these people had probably been sent by 

Micah She sneered and lay on the bed. Was the man eager for the whole world to give up on her It was 

not easy for Zongring to corne, and he could help her, but it was plso ruined by Micah Thanking about 

what Zongong had just said, a clean lace appeared in Galiless mind. She had knom Jing Pnestey since she 

was a child, but she had ourat regarded him as a younger brother Although Jing was only two months 

younger than her, he had always been unconvinced and had always damed 10 be her older brother To 

Goldea, that was a chldhood ure that she would never be able to return to Not to mention that she had 

already divorced once, even if there was no such thing she could not imagine that she would be 

together withing 

 

 

The last time she sow hair was more than ten years ago How wes that possible? 

 

 

That night When Galles was puthed back to the ward by the nurse, she san a figure standing outside her 

word from afer. He was holding about of flowers in his hand, He turned around, and the light on the wall 

covered most of his face. But jutt by looking at his eyes. Galilea was stunned ‘Jing?” 

 

 

The story read out this narne Then she saw hir come over He looked cornpletely different from when he 

was a child. He becarne calm and mature, and his eyebrows were full of heroic spint He was dressed in a 

out and leather shoes. He was not as seous and indifferent as Nicoh Me Louderen more gente Glea, 

Imbode’ Seeing his lips more, Galilea siled helplessly and pointed to her ear. “I carith you 

 

 

ting was stunned Hequoy lookou a esnis book and handed it to Galilea, They had been written before he 



come The first page, Long imena see On the second page, My dad asked me 10 crane and see you Gatles 

comhelp but smile He was still the same as before, he couldrit Ewy those diplomatic words, and he 

woddiyle Inlet Esesjing wi l l protected young master ing nied betond Galles and said to the musela me 

do it’ 

 

 

ut ‘The nurse was a little ernbussed, and the principal hod direct ordered them to take dose care of 

Galilea If they couldn’t do y might not be ste to brep therjobs. 

 

 

non its becan4 of Mich Mlere after setting for a vale. He woni on Jing said the cold look in his eyes The 

nurse wat socied by the odden change in hos erpression Vien the correcto be server, he had strey 

pushes Galdea’s v olcall into the card “You just care by to Omargt? 1 stready told uncle Prestery tas 

moming tarim fine alone You dont have to worry about me Golla muttered to breit 

 

 

Jing from 

 

 

yodeler Hefroened and vote doma Lence on the stoor, Ae you regay in the G lets pupils torted that you 

she silently lowered terhead 

 

 

The new very well withind of ite se waliang 

 

 

Chapter 231 Not Cooperative 

 

 

Jing saw that she looked disappointed and quickly went over ‘1 didnt mean that.” He spoke for a long 

time and realized that Galilea could not hear him He frowned and wrote on the paper ‘I will take you 

abroad for treatment. If you cant cure it you won’t have to come back My father will help you deal with 

the matter of the Frankie Group “No need to trouble Uncle Priestley Galilea pursed her lips. Micah 

would not allow her to leave If she left, who knew what the Frankie Group would become 

 

 

*Dont be afraid, Im here. Tomorrow morning. Il pick you up.’ Jing wrote again He stuffed the small 

notebook into Galilea’s hands and left Galilea looked at the line of words, deep in thought Micah would 

not give her a chance to escape 

 

 

Things seemed to have erceeded Galilea’s expectations. Just as dawn broke, a nurse came over to help 

her change her clothes She did not see Micah and thought that Jing had a good relationship with the 

hospital and wanted to send her way Galilea sighed in her heart. If the Priestley family had been there, 



perhaps her father’s matter would not have been so 

 

 

Soon, she was taken into the car and headed straight to the airport 

 

 

She walked through the VIP passage, and when she sat in the VIP room she did not see Jing. Galilea’s 

gaze fued on the door, and soon, a person walked in. Galilea’s eyes flickered and she clenched her 

fingers. She knew that things would not have gone so smoothly. 

 

 

This man was simply a devil 

 

 

Are you disappointed that it is not your old lover? Micah sat down on the sola in front of her and smiled 

contempluously. He knew that Galilea couldn’t hear hem, but he continued to say, ‘He cant steal 

someone from me.’ What did you do 10 Jing Galilea clenched her fists and stared at Micah She wasnt 

womed about her situation at all but was anxious about another man the moment she spoke? The 

coldness in Micah’s eyes grew stronger and stronger “No wonder you havent promised Nore. You are 

still thinking about someone else’ 

 

 

In Galleas eyes, only hslps wore moving She couldnt hear his voice and could only see his cold eyes. 

 

 

Galilea became more and more panicked “It is between you and me, and don’t involve others The more 

she spoke, the colder Micahs expression became Mis palm was pinchng her lower jaw. After saying 

something he pulled her up and dragged her onto the plane. Galilea was fnghtened by his expression As 

soon as she got on the plane, she curled up in her seat. There were bruises on her neck and she felt a 

faint pain Until the plane landed, she did not have any eye contact with Micah 

 

 

“Get up 

 

 

Galles was picked up by him and thrown onto the wheelchair. The cabin door opened, and a bone 

piercing cold wind blew in Before Galilea could see what was outside, a coat was covered on her heod 

 

 

There was silence in her ears, and there was endless darkness in front of her. She could only hold the 

handle of the wheelchair tightly Her heart was beating strongly, and tears fowed down uncontrollably. 

 

 

When the coat was pulled down, Galilea looked cold in front of her was a private hospital, and there 



were foreigners corning and 

 

 

There was no trace of Micah bohind him 

 

 

Galilea was brought to the chartination room and begon a sents of checks. 

 

 

1.2 Lorenzo, the young lady you brought is not cooperative at all. She has already smashed two 

machines Youd better talk to her and calm her down first” The attending physician, Meyer sighed 

 

 

Otherwise, we wont be able to know her specific situation, and it will likely delay her illness 

Chapter 232 He Was Caught off Guard 

 

When 

 

the c 

 

o n room 

 

a cold tage she 

 

s 

 

a 

 

push gay the nurse he was about to go forward to 

 

Carees not the sand of the text seeng Nican c e 

 

p ro mod ready turned to the court she sad nith acco Hereditterent expression was imprinted in the 

man’s eyes, and there was a heat of indistinguishable meaning the anger in his heart 

 

You 

 

se Das het h 

 

Apo 

 

e me that let me tell you l’Gallea nated as he naked towards the her hands groping the y band her back 

you sotto lumilate melkethat? Let me tell you 

 



cahodnot do anyte to her 

 

Me cd not sand and red her whole body 

 

moto o s o artist atrod that she would fall dean then clicann taign to the car in the examination om 

Nichte a sonce on the phone for her to see Garlea botherles and secret Sooded ham tent and times 

 

Very good therer project Doctor Meer nodded with a smile 

 

Ex 

 

m oring, at 

 

he receved the neas that ing Peday was going otate Galea around he had to make a move ahead 

 

ARO 

 

M anged eventing to Calles abroad to treat was to suddethane 13d that she door cooperate with 

treatment headlane seer back to the count and would leto 

 

Doctor Neend steam were som 

 

202 Lo the covene of thond of suy is hard to predict Aftor 120 

 

Miss Frankie car structure has no ustantial 

 

Se 

 

te selbert 

 

o cest cant to hear the race of 

 

word 

 

M 

 

eron 

 

caldo anything about ‘Doctor Noor looke this astant and sad regretty 

 

Mis e to be seen a day and she was 1002 to ask There is a language Damer het ander the moderne og 

Calle could not 

 

s 



 

o ld all day long 

 

You 

 

to thongternet in Dec Noves and 

 

to the codex The door ook 

 

by the end outside 

 

Shored 

 

the section of the card 

 

ploksted on her yes 

 

Charte22 kvies Cought ott Goard The nurse shoor her head predusly, thinking that Golea should not 

have the chance to recover her hearing Afteterosesleht Gailea rected in her room as usual 

 

Gallestock cutter phone from underter pitton and dalis More’s number 74048, hep met something At 

this time, the only person she could trust unconditonally master as long as she usedher illoess to delicah 

and used the chaotestatonins de the Lorenzo group, she could gi retorn a big priserten Iliesh returned to 

the court Eaterer morning ASE LETO GOUpsroning mering several directors s’ stopped the table in 

protest. ‘We Lorenzo really doesnture the 

 

company 24125 to heart. He actually took that woman atroedfortrestent 

 

deed his faultV : Lorenzo delayedre companys pooject because of personal matters Box Gallea is his 

feature hope tieryone can understand. There was a smile on Terry’s face. His words scerred to be on 

Micots side, bu sey set it up de 

 

W 

 

This is getting more adore Carton *Also the project with the France Group is a long deal 

 

h atsze loss in fonds, it is to cause a chalotestan I suggest that we immediately change the person in 

charge of the project and let Vice Preden s e charge 

 

This isait good, ist Testy sa sed his eyebrows and smiled Whats not good tistars is te beside Noteoree 

Vice President Lorenzo will definitely gree” 

 

Then I can only opt it reopeta 

 



Terr/s Erpression datened 

 

Most was not in the company and the Learnizo groups trymes sou to change 

 

As some as Jasper received the ners, hermediately contacted him and 10 rám to come back friday C e 

nes has not ingred yet I go back nou cur prenous elfons will be in yo’ Wich stood outside the 

examination 

 

Bunte wat Yery Dont you s 

 

noore Wren you come bad in a len der, those old letoms of the Lorenzo group ince been boute or by 

 

ee that there was a so in the lorenzo goed before you dont have to dost tank that person is Terry 

 

per dont you 

 

that the timing is too much of a conducer 

 

juc noch leatoed for e vent and something happened to the Lorenzo grap Micanis voice was very cold. 

Through the woon of the 

 

e nton room, no one could hear the sea Cu could only feel his eyes folengte Wren she was 

doingentington she could not hear the sound, nor did she know that these instruments were to harsh Se 

lay on the 

 

e 

 

bed when the machine began to openste, shes bernally fromed rerit tell noMcurs res Herondtes eyes 

“Jasper i rascareless before Mape Depanan night state anched list’ 

 

Wysrett av 

 

foring that I can seemed to have present everything 

Chapter 233 Ouch 

 

When Galilea wat pushed out by the nurse, she looked on usual 

 

From her appearance to her expression, it seemed that she had not recovered yet 

 

How is the situation?’ Micah put down his phone and turned around Miss Frankie still han no reaction to 

the medical treatnent of the instrument As for the specific situation, it will only be confirmed after the 

reportin out My Meyer can only confirm it after he has looked of it ‘Alright, thank you. After saying that 

Micah seemed to be entangled by something ond frowned Galilea glanced of tum and slowly closed 

screyes 



 

Something was wiono 

 

Could it be that Micah had already found out that she had recovered her hearing? Then why didnt he 

apose her lio? 

 

“Keith put of the meetings, and I won’t return to the country for the time being’ 

 

In front of Galilea, Micah made a phone call without any hesitation, ‘Don’t do anything to Terry, and 

continue to follow up on the cooperation with the Frankie Group As for Zonguing Priestley He took his 

phone and walked out of the word Galitea botiedly looked in the direction ol the door Why did he leayo 

at the most critical moment? Sheliptoed out of bed and was just about to open the door to look outside 

A cold volce founded from otowo her head, ‘You have quite the outs, daring to lie to me?” 

 

Golileas movenenti poused in an instant she thought of several way to deal with it She gritted her teeth 

and looked up in confusion 

 

Not only did Micah nol novo, he even reached out ond grabbed her elbow 

 

He pulled her into the word 

 

*It hurto! 

 

Galileated just shouted one word when her lips were kissed by the man The words she did not say were 

all sealed by Hm “You bantardi Galilea used both her hands and feet to kick and it, but Micah had no 

intention of stopping He continued to use force and forced Galilea to the wall 

 

Her back was against the cold wall 

 

‘Is it fun to lie to me?’ He lowered his eyes and stared at lol loce, the comes of g mouth culing into a 

cruel amite it wat not easy for Golilea 10 catch her breath and her bright eyes glared back “You still want 

to continue lying to me?’ Micah soddenly pinched her neck and sold with a tiner, ‘Do you think that 

Noru’s methods are brilliant? If you still want to continue pretending to be nick to deceive me, the lubi 

family will be ile second ankle Family Micah, you’re a complete lunatic Galilea bit the corner of her lipo 

Seeing that she linally breathed a sigh of relief, the coldness in Micolis eyes actually receded a little The 

hand he used to pinch her neck wasn’t as hard anymore Fortunately, he didnt guess wrong As long as 

the could recover her hearing those stubbom old men in the lorenta group wouldn’t be a problem at bli 

Al that moment, le realized how fald he won Compared to bene afraid of losing her, he was more ofreld 

that she would outlet Irreparable harm Md this thought he could not tell anyone Even if he dit none 

would bellty ! Galea pushim dway forcefully and shouted angrily, ‘I told um to do everything if you are 

not happy, come af me’ Evry word read was to defend Nore, which helicahabat ‘What ill want the 

lubiwnly to go bankrupt and Rore to lose alla frutation?’ lte frowned deeply 

 

Oila clenched 



 

fingern 

 

honderstood icons strength Il se made up tinind it would not be a joke “You wont do that 

 

This is a grudge between you and me wars do you want to involve others?” Cartea weakly inwated the 

sead The man wreed l eyes and suddenly sne l len wy did you provoke Dayang domain and span7 You 

were jealousi, noht?’ Hestepped in front of Galdea and retsed us wait forcing her to look i n 

 

Chapter 233 Ouch 

 

That’s because Dayana wants to find trouble with me. She even wants my life. Otherwise, I wouldn’t 

make anything of a woman like her Is she worthy? Galilea sneered, “Okay, Galilea, you are very good 

Micoh met her gaze and suddenly said coldly. When you return home tomorrow, I will let you know the 

consequences of lying to me.” She really did not know what to do. Not only did she lie to him, but she 

also dared to protect another man in front of him. Il Micah did not suppress the anger in his heart, she 

really did not know what he would do. He slammed the door and left, and the anger in his cold eyes 

gradually dissipated. At least, Galilea recovered her hearing, For the entire night, Galilea tossed and 

turned. She knew that she had indeed provoked Micah this time Not only had she wasted his 

painstoking ellons, but she had also stabbed the Lorenzo group in the back. She revealed the 

commercial news she had bought at a high price to Nore and secretly spread the news to let the Lorenzo 

group’s people misunderstand Micah In addition, Micoh had indeed taken her abroad for treatment, 

which further confirmed the authenticity of those rumors. Those people, who only cared about profit, 

would, of course, not hesitate to shed all pretenses with Micah, ond even let Terry replace Micah Galilea 

had thought from the beginning that this little uick could not really shake Micah’s position in the 

Lorenzo group, but she could wait. If she could not do it once, she would do it twice. One day, the 

Lorenzo group would fall apart because of mutual suspicion. That was the time for her to truly destroy 

the Lorenzo group It was too early to say this now. On the plane back, Galilea Saw Micah toke the 

medicine with her own cyes. 

 

The man glanced at her coldly and womed in a low voice, ‘Don’t play tricks in front of me. If I catch you 

again, I won’t forgive you” Gallea muttered something in a low voice. Micah only felt a headache. He 

frowned and turned his head away. His old illness flared up from time to time, and he could only endure 

it. Galilea looked at his side face in pain. Her eyelashes blinked. In this world, was there anyone more 

ruthless than Micah to himself? He clearly knew that he could not take a plone, but he still often ran 

around. For money? No, he was no longer short of money. Moreover, with the Lorenzo group’s current 

status, there were many things that did not need Micoh to deal with personally Galilea wropped herself 

in o blonket. She really could not see through this man’s thoughts The plane flew into a stoble jet 

stream. Galilea slowly closed her eyes and soon fell asleep. But soon, a violent jolt woke her up. The 

economy cabin behind was in a mess. Some people were shouting, and children were crying. The flight 

attendont was trying to persuade the passengers to calm their emotions. The couple on Galilea’s left 

hugged tightly “It’s okay. The Lord will bless us!” Bang! 

 

The plane seemed to have hit something 



 

Galilea subconsciously tightened her grip on her seatbell. Althis moment, the only person she knew was 

Micah When she looked over the man had also lumed his head to look at her 

 

‘Dont be afraid 

 

He simply spat out these few words ‘What a pity’ Galilea onorted expressionlessly, ‘1 hope this is an 

accident i dont have to waste any more ellort to find you for revenge 

 

Micahs heart sank and his tone was filled with endless frustration “You, you want me to die so much?” 

Even if she had to socnfice her orin life, she would not hesitate? “What do you want me to do so that 

you won’t hate me so much?” 

Chapter 234 It Was Meaningless! Time could not be reversed, and the dead could not be revived It was 

meaningless to talk about this now The plane was still shaking and Micah frowned His old illness was 

acting up again Galilea kopi looking at the other side. No matter what he did, he could not save the 

tragedy that had already happened “Be careful! Please return to your seats,” The flight attendant 

shouted, trying her best to control the situation. ‘I want to see the captain Someone shouted and then 

rushed forward from the back of the cabin Two or three men pushed the night attendant to the ground 

“Getlosti The scene was extremely chaotic The few people saw that there were only a few possengers in 

the business class, and they were sitting so steadily They immediately spat on the ground, ‘Rich people 

can enjoy it like this? Get up, if you want to die, well die together.’ They looked around and their eyes 

were locked on Galilea They reached out to pull her up. “Don’t touch her Micah’s face darkened. He 

took the risk to unbuckle his seat belt and grabbed the man’s wrist ‘It’s none of your business!” The man 

was not convinced. He swung his hand forcefully, turned around, and pounced towards Micah Galilea’s 

eyes widened ‘Don’l.’ She shouted subconsciously 

 

 

Micah was momentanly dazed He looked at her and in the next second, is side profile took a solid punch 

Coupled with the turbulence of the plane, he fell onto the hatch of the plane It was unknown where the 

spikes protruded from, but it scratched his forehead “Blood” 

 

 

The man who hit bym panicked ond staggered to the side. I didnt touch you You fell down on your own 

Becouse of the airflow, the plane was still shaking Two security guards came over and pulled the noting 

passengers behind All the noise gradually died down “Sorry, Mr Lorenzo, are you okay?’ After the plane 

returned to normal, the Night attendont immediately rushed over to check on Micah “Give him a glass 

of water Galilea sard lightly Then she walked over and pulled him up Micah stood up with the support of 

the seat His foce was pale and cold, but the first thung he did after he stood up was to grab Galleas 

fingertips and touch the toint temperature of her hand. Only then did the man’s gaze sollen a little It 

was good that she was fine Galilea pulled her hand back The man turned his head to look at her with a 

sense of loss between his eyebrows. 

 

 

The entre crew was extremely sorry for this small accident They had come over several times to 



apologize to Micah We have already communicated with the two passengers. When the plane lands, 

they will coine over to apologize to you. We have already asked the medical vehicle b wat in the parking 

lot so that you can do a comprehensive examinouon 

 

 

No need’ Micah raised his hand, 

 

 

He glanced over, and the vice captain could only nod Ost ‘Alright, Il you need anything lolet you can 

inform the flight attendants at any time 

 

 

The lights in the cabin it up one altor another 

 

 

Galitea patinter coat and stopped looking at tum. 

 

 

When the plane lando, Keith will come in to pick you up You go with him What I say ng 

 

 

Shwe was not Dayang, and she would be of his mercy 

 

 

Can you listen to me once? Micah face darkened 

 

 

The traffic accidmit is still under investigabon Maybe tw real murderes behind the scenes will attack 

you. In this case, do you have go against me? 

 

 

Chapter 234 1 Was Meaningless! She was not stupid If thngs were really like what Micah said, it was 

safer for her to stay with the Lorenzo group’s people 

 

 

“Can you find out the murderer?” Galilea asked in a very soft volce The Lorenzo group was very 

powerful, but it had made many enemies at the same time Even the police could not get any result, 

could he find it out? The thoughts in her mind were very chaotic, so chaotic that she could not think 

normally “Before I figure out who is behind all this, contjoke about your personal safety, okay? His eyes 

stared straight at her. ‘Go! Il Galilea nodded After getting off the plane, she got into Keithis car and was 

sent directly to Micoh’s villa. As soon as she entered, Sister Zhang came over with a blanket in her arms, 

 

 

Im not cold. Thank you Sister Zhang Galilea squeezed out a smile. For some reason, at this moment she 



actually felt an inexplicable sense of familiarity As soon as thus thought emerged, Galilea frowned and 

shook her head, trying to shake off the thoughts that should not appear. “Miss Frenkie, please stay here 

for the time being. After Keith finished speaking, he nodded at Sister Zhang and left Sister Zhang helped 

Gahle take off her coat When she sun that her culls were stained with a few drops of blood, she was 

shocked “Are you injured ‘NO. It’s Micah’s blood.” Galilea thought of the scene on the plane and sald 

lightly What?” Sister Zhang soll wanted to ask, but Galilea had already stepped into the kitchen She had 

nol eaten well in the hospital these days. She drank a big bowl of porridge in one go and fell asleep on 

the sofa Sister Zhang covered her with a blanket and sighed silently 

 

 

As soon as the news of Micah’s return spread, the Lorenzo group and the others coud no longer sit still 

One by one, they ran to Hualen Lorenzo’s office “Vice Pres dent Lorento, this matter really has nothing 

to do with us It’s all because of Vice President Xiao. Vice President Xiso ordered us to do this! Director in 

was the first to stand up and push all the blame onto Terry Someone beside him echoed “Yes, we have 

always supported Mr. Lorenzo, although Mr Lorenzo has recently Whars wrong with me recently? Micah 

pushed the door open and walked in His eyes were filled with coldness “Mr Lorenzo!” Several directors 

stood there silently. Micah your back? How is Galilea Hua en Lorenzo looked concerned. Then he 

glanced at the directors and waved his hand. You guys go first. If there’s anything well talk about it 

tomonow morning.’ *Anght. We will leave now.” Director Qin and the others quickly had away No one 

dared to look at Micah, bocouse his eyes were too cold and scary Hua on closed the door ‘You are also 

responsible for this matter Leuing the company of this critical moment will inevitably leave behind a 

preten for others But since it has already been done, there is no need to worry about the company I 

have already sent someone to deal with it’ 

 

 

Thank you. Second Uncle 

 

 

‘What’s wrong with your face? Your father has been gone for so many years, and I huve always treated 

you as my own son I have als supported what you want to do, but uns tme, you really went a little too 

far 

 

 

Micah lowered his head. 

 

 

At this tme, only Hwarens words could be heard In order to treat Galileu, not only did you hurt your 

telationship with the lubi family, but you also embarrassed the Quincy family Nari mat you are engaged i 

Dayana, hon do you plan to deal with this? 

Chapter 235 The Reason to Break off the Engagement 

 

Mical thought for a long time and spoke his thoughts ‘Il she still wants to give birth to this child. I will be 

responsible for the child to the end. As for this marriage, I don’t want to continue ! already understand 

that I don’t love her From the beginning he don’t love Dayana It was she who had used the pendant to 



decrivetem If this force continued, it would only hurt more people. Mucn Lorenzo pondered over this 

and slowly sighed. That’s good. I wil personally go to the Quincy fomily. You rest at home for a few days 

You just come back from abroad and got injured too Sigh Hua en sad and got up to go out Micoh stood 

tooted to the ground, listening to the words he sald before closing the dood, “You must think about it 

carefully and not Purt others ogan That night Dayana cried and ran to the Lorenzo group Before Micah 

got off work, she blocked him Theard Uncle Lorenzo say that you want to break off the engagement with 

me, night? No way! I wont agree.Dayana wiped away her lears. She stood in Micah’s office, throwing a 

tantrum, completely ignoring the mon’s cold expression However, Micah was determined b break it off 

What he rernembered was another face. Wien he sent his lawyer to talk about doce with Galles, had she 

been so ercited and sad? No, Galtea would not make such a scene regardless of the situaton She would 

only sce blood with one knife. She would not stop unti sha nchieved her goal 

 

In a sense she was more like him 

 

“Micah i havent done anytıng I should feel sorry for you If you are angy that I went to socialize with 

those directors, I can promise you tholl will never go agan. Is that okay? Micah frowned *It is not 

because of this What is that? Dryana stopped crying and rushed to Micah in a few steps Micah Ited his 

eyes to look at her Just alls thin lips were about to open there was a sudden knock on the office door 

“Come in the sad, turning his head to the side Galdea pushed open the door carrying a lunch box and 

medicine in Nerlund When che saw that Dayana was standing in front of his desk, she was stunned for a 

moment before she explained. “Sister Zhang asked me to send it over Nso, you need to change medicine 

I’m leaving “Stop 

 

*Dont tell me you want to break of the engagement because of her oyana raised her chin and pointed at 

Gallea Break off the engagement? Gallca frowned even more She had nothing to do with this matter “It 

has nothing to do with her Mi catis face became even colder He stood up and pulled Diyana back 

Dogana refused to give up and immediately cried non stop Goldea closed the door and was about to 

leave but she was stopped by Terry who was walking towards her ’13 M. Frankle feeling better longinally 

wanted to go see you, but I was a step too late. It was still Mr Lorenzo who was careful and personally 

took you abroad for treatment There were cries inside and outside was Terrys vicious smiling lace 

 

Galde regretted it on thousand times the should not have gone upstaira. If not for Sister Zhang’s request 

she would not have made 

 

“Hat Mi Frankies hearing not recovered yet? Terry hartowed us tye ad asked again Colles stayed for a 

wyle longer before pointing to her ear and reply nin a loud voice “Sorry, I can hear you’* All of a sudden 

the people in the other offices heard the sound and some employees locked over Micah also walked 

out, looked at Caldea coldy and then looked at Terry 

 

Chapter 25TN Pronto Degl off the M ontent Wots gong on?” Helgondang who was trying in de and the 

festtt.no lo card about wat Gallen situation Alte all the whole olywas in a clomol rumors He had rothad 

the time to ask someone 10 deal with the public relations yet “Nong I happens torn no MS Frankic ord 

wonted 10 express my concern is there a prodlen Teery sped out to hands and roexodamischerous ernte 

Hotumedhshextend sald something in Gallicas e Garlea portended not to hear brisce co’m But hey heart 



was already in tuinol Terry looked at he lexbon and frowned. After a while, te chuched and edit turns 

out that is Frook a testy cant hey mal ‘Nce I wonl Slow you to look at her ogan Int the cooperation 

betracen your company and the Franse Goup gong to blor oft? From now on you will not have any 

contact with hey You will only look at me, okay Dywated on GMT ION.COM Cyng unthat Cyts were red 

Her eyes would occasonally glere at Gaidca os if she wanted to cut her into peccs Mory of the Lotu Qo’s 

employer in the corridor came out to watch the short Trus kind of annual comotion was not comething 

that cou’d happen at any time Erough kan Sandler tack in the future, without my permission, she is not 

alonudb e trenhold a stro into the Loton group Duyana: Gyts were fitted with astonishment W aste wac 

dygged ou she subconsciovalyugged at Terty. Terry beushed her hand away and gold choy. Since he 

Lorenzo hys carriething to do, I w Ice Crst Dar, ana hot no choice but to cry end watch the lill coor close 

‘Is Golira rexly deal? She cat be cured?’ She asked Kath. * donnow detaiad Kethin a low voce 

 

She’d better be really dean Dayang nged or of the Latzo group The more te thought about the engre she 

got H040 none che people around her could help her What should the do? ste uldenly thought of 

cortione eno rought about it in het teen so lock the intative to do a number “How is Wendy non? Tdi her 

that she wants 10 con back. wat for my new Not long after the cor drove forward the sun Terty’n cox 

lorowing behnd her There was also a message from Terry on ne prone “He didnt help me just now but 

now he wants to come Dayana mited. Seongin, wanted to refuse, but she saw the second message 

“Tonight I wilirun Goltea’s repulsion’ “Stop the cart D ana immediatsiy called out to the other got out of 

the car, ond satan Terrys car “Co you have a way? 

 

There already set the bot Asiong as the butes te took the will not be able to tumorer in t he Honey can 

tell you, wonlyou repay me with 

 

“Darit you want the Loro goup? Is it not good enough if I let your con be the Lorenzo group’s future her? 

Da,393 bilerlps Tai Orebirth to Ing. ‘ Terry grabbed Dayanas Daghond iutied 180 steering wheel to the 

parking lot of a hotel Atrastina Gelea kuing on the sofa in Mcthis offee De was mordering what Terry hd 

sodb tercx was frutarman Me t ate the farke Group not bornpt there was coll (12) evdence that was kept 

in the sta in 24.cah’s odi! 

Chapter 236 A Declaration of War 

Galilea Wat immersed in her own considerations, Clonding in the direction of the door from time to 

time, Micah tenporanty went to meet guests, and now she was the only one in the office 

There were cameras at the door and behind the desk If they were temporanly blocked Galilea tightened 

her grip on her coffee cup she did not want to be a $201. but if she missed this opportunity. she did not 

know how long the would have to wait Ten invies later After the meeting. Becah brought Keith to the 

office. “Me Lorenzo, Vice President Xido is looking for you. Kerth handed the phone ovce Micah tock the 

phone and heard the voice on the cther side. He stopped at the office door Through the blirds, ne 

vaguely saw that Galdea was no longer on the sola The man’s eyebrows slowly furowed “You also know 

in your heart that Goldcu approached you just for revenge. The Lorenzo group cant stand this kind of 

forment right now Your personal affairs shou’d be resolved as soon as possible Donit oflect the future 

development of the company. af she really stole your safe, it means that there is no problem with her 

cars at all. Then at tomorrow’s group meeting, we will have to talk about the issue of the terminason of 

the contract between the two companies *Alco, Mr. Lorenzo, please don’t forget tha: I have worked 

with you unul now I want to take back the share I deserve *Tell all the employees on this floor to get off 



work: Micah cad with a cold face and handed the phone to Keith “Yes, Mi Lorenzo Koth lowered his 

head and replied. Micah took a deep breath and pushed open the office door Looking around, he could 

not see Galilea His eyes become colder and colder, foed on the door in the sute 11 Galite was really 

inside He hold the metal door handle in his palm, and the lost trace of hesitation in tas heart 

disappeared She beloved Terry’s words lightly, and she forced him “You’re back?” Qal lea asked from 

behind He tumed around and looked at Galea with a complicated and deep gaze. Whats wrong?I 

occidentally spulled it. I went 10 the bathroom Galilea blinked and looked down at the coffee sta os on 

her body ‘Are you hungor? I take you to dinner the man sod with a feni smile 

7 am nol. Before Galilea could finish her cenience, he had already walked out. Looking at that figure her 

red lips pursed in sine Almost just a little more if the moved a little laster, she would have been able to 

open the sale. In the end, between the fronklo family and Micah Che would no! choose the latter nor 

could we choose the latter She no longer had a chance to turn back The places that Micah went to were 

places that only highclase people could enter As soon as he oppered he was cutoundid Gallea looked at 

the thinager of the restaurant who had troted out to greet hom ‘Me Lorenzo, Je you s11 in your old 

position? Deca nodded impercepłby Galea followed behind then and walked in silence “Mr Lorenzo 

there are a few new dishes in our store. You must try them.” “Mi Lorenzo please corte in the mager ind 

with a smile No one cared about Galles to was following behind Micah She was like an and was thrown 

to the back of everyones minds “W! Lorem After the manager pushed open the door, M.cah dd not 

move Instead, tumet dround and looked behind tam His gate liray feed on Galea It was cold and retri 

Hermed has kind and gelued for her to Conte Oret All of a sudden, everyone sees lett on her Galdea was 

no longer used to the feeling of being looked at She lowed her head and wand oor She felt that Macario 

Gatras sull on her and the framed. 
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Chapter 236 A Declaration of War This man was getting harder and harder to deal with Inmediately send 

Mr. Lorenzo a glass of red wine! Miss Frankre, this way. please,’ the manager said with a meaningful 

look. Micah had personally brought his er mile to a high class restaurant to have a meal. In order to 

please her, he did not hesitate to put down his face and spend a lot of money in front of everyone The 

news quickly spread throughout the city Justas Galilea put down her chopsticks and wiped her mouth 

she heard a commotion behind her Then, Lachlan strode over from outside the door, followed by 

Wendy, who was wearing a gray windbreaker ‘You par of dog couple!” Lachlan had already shed all 

preienses with Micah. He did not care about his face and directly scolded him, pointing at Micat’s face, 

‘My daughter did everything for you but you you heartless man!” Galilea chewed the last piece ol 

chicken in her mouth unul there was no taste left before she swallowed it. Did the Quincy family finally 

recognize Micah’s in loco? No, they had already known Although they shouted, they still did not dare to 

touch Micah In fact, only Lochan dared to shout at Micah Then, all the gazes of criticism fell on Galilea 

She calmly looked up and swept past lochan’s domineering face. She looked at Wendy and narrowed 

her eyes slightly Wendy was so Inghtened that she Nd behind Lachan Lachan pushed her aside, T have 

already investigated the trial matter between you and the Frankie family. You are now Dayanas 

stepmother If she became the Quincy family’s people, would she have to face the outside world 

together with them? Galilea glanced at Wendy’s face and pursed her lips Wendy had already lowered 

her head and did not dare to look of her Just as Galilca was about to speak her phone rang Amessage 

from an unknown number jumped out seeing the content between the fines, Galilea widened her eyes 

On the other side, Wendy understood wha! Lachian meant 

He was a grown man and an elder He also knew Galdea’s dead father He couldnt do anything to Calles in 



person. He would become a laughing stock and be laughed at 

But she was dillerent 

She could stand up for Dayana, or she could even like a shrer, light with Gahlea while grabbing her her 

Lachlan did not care whether she would get hurt or not In order lo stay with the Quincy family and 

continue 10 mjoy wealth and glory, Wendy could only gniter teeth and endurei! She directly went 

forward to hold down Galilea and whispered. ‘For the sake of your father, help me perform the play’ As 

soon as she finished speaking, she was pushed away by Galilea before she could speak Galilea funcd 

sound and stated ot Lachan. Her eyes were red Whle Wendy was in a daze, Galilea had already bypassed 

her and went straight to locHon “Before any dad passed away you want to see hmn and went to see a 

lower with him? This was the first time she knew about this! She did not even know that lachan had a 

relavonship with her dad, Even Micah fronned. He did not know about this matter “Say sorrettung!” 

Countless possibbles appeved in Galilea’s mind she stared at Hin’s face, afraid to miss any clues Wur 

nonsense are you talking about? I am not lamdiar with your fathet Dont talk about your franble family 

whatlar to’king about non is about you seducing my son in tant’ 

Chapter 237 Couldn’t Be Provoked 

 

‘seduced hm? Galdea bit the comer of her lips and her eyes turned red. They were all Quincy fomily’s 

people. They were all here to stand up for Dayana. In their eyes, she was a real bitch She had no bottom 

line and no shame! However, back then, at her father’s funeral, it was Dayana who was wearing a 

beautiful dress and nestled in Micah’s arms. Al that time, they had just divorced Because her family had 

fallen, she had to suffer this kind of grievance? It was not her fault but they had to blame it on her 

Galileas heart ached so much that she almost lost consciousness. He red lipa slowly curved up No 

wonder Duyana was pregnant before mariage It turned out that she had such an upbringing. “You!” 

 

Lachlan was about to speak “If anything happens, come at me’ Micah took a step forward and stood in 

front of Galilea. The coldness in his eyes spread. The moment he brought Galilea out of the Lorenzo 

group, he had already mentally prepared himsell Lochan widened his eyes. “You must slop my face in 

public to prolect this woman? You have to think it through clearly My daughter is pregnant with your 

child. 

 

have already bold Dayana about this matter. You can go back and ask her Micoh moved his thin lips, 

turned around, and pulled Galilea out His actions had already explained everything This time, he wanted 

to stand on Gablea’s side. 

 

Unfortunately 

 

*Mr Lorenzo, please let me go.” “What did you say? Micah turned around and stand ot Galdea’s face. 

His eyebrows were knitted together 1 dont need you to protect me, and I don’t want to be involved with 

you and Dayana anymore. I will entrust the Frankie Group’s business to Uncle Priestleys company I hope 

we dont meet again in the future The aura around Micah suddenly turned cold “Galilea, I will pretend 

you don’t say anything just now. Now, come with me “Where to go?” Galdea suddenly smiled The faint 

smile in her eyes was like her miserable fate at this time. She obviously wanted revenge but everyone 

thought that she was the third party who had seduced Micah Even if he had changed as mind and 

abandoned hes reputation to protect her, so what? “Micah I hope I will never see your face again. She 



cmiled with tears in her eyes Galilea raised her hand and pushed the door open Snowflakes fell from the 

outside. A gust of cold wind onlled into her clothes, but she did not hesitate at all She stepped down the 

stats and walked out As for how deep the eyes of the man behind her were, she did not want to care 

anymore No matter how dark and cold the night outside was, she would not turn back She had only 

taken a few steps when someone called out to her from behind. “Galilea 

 

As soon as she turned around, Jing turried over ‘Are are you ainght?’ Galilea immediately lowered her 

eyes She knew how miserable she was without looking in the mirror. Her fears were rolling in het 

 

“Im tine 

 

Her nasal voice inuttered, causing Jing to frown He looked in the direction of the restaurant and hooked 

his arm around Galilea’s shoulder “Let’s go, ni send you off Galdea trembled and took a deep breath 

 

She wanted to refuse, but where could she go now? 

 

Thank you Jing’s car was parked nearby After Galilea satin, she stw Micah coming out from the main 

entrance She tumed her face sideways. not wanting to be seen 

 

Jing seemed to have already known this, and tacitly stepped on the accelerator, There was nothing to 

say along the way He only asked for Galleas address and did not ask anything else 

 

Chapter 237 Coucht Re Provobrd When they arrives of the entrance of the community there was no 

suprise or sympathy His gentlemanly behoor Care Galles mough respect ‘ll drop you off hero By the way, 

my dad asked me to bring this for you. Ang took out two su cases from the innk of the cor I don’t know 

what’s inside either 

 

TNS 

 

Galilea was a little butonl 

 

Take it fitske it back, my dad will send it over himsel next time. Heldt sorry that he wasnt able to talp 

nhen your family was in trouble, Jing added sincerely *Alright take il’Galilea nodded slanty She had to 

thank Uncle Priestey on his father’s behall. She closed the door and tumed on the lights. Gallca looked at 

the empty room and slonly sighed She went inside to wash her face before turning her gaze to the two 

sutcases 

 

Ing told her belarc he left that the password was her birthday Galles walked over and laid tha sutcase 

flat She pressed the four digits of her birthday.ch The box was unlocked Four stacks of project materials 

were neatly placed inside, all of ntich were once handled by the Frankie Group. and the date was until a 

month before her father passed away. Al the top was a letter written by Zongxing Priestley. ‘Galiles. I 

feel very guilty. I kepithese things in the hope that they could help you che day. There is soll a long way 

to do if you can let go of your past hatred and walk forward. I am really happy for you. If you need 

anything.jusi let me know Altri moment the dry seed that had been buried in Galdca’s heart gradually 



revived From Zonguing’s words, she felt that there was another secret behind the bankruptcy of the 

Frookle Group Thnkung about what Terry had said That night she stayed up all night Aldun. someone 

knocked on Galileo’s door. It was none other than Dajana ‘Galdea if you have the ability bo sical o man, 

dont hide from me Open the doorl’ she scolded Galilea frowned and sat up from the bed she had never 

seen a pregnant woman who was as energetic as Dayana She didn’t want to protect her child but kept 

finding trouble with her Th: bulding was an old residential area with poor soundproofing. Dayna had 

only cursed o few times when her neighbor opened the door. What are you doing so caly in the 

morning? if you into shouting, we will call the police 

 

However, they cow that Dayana was dressed in lanmous brands and there were several bodyguards 

behind him 

 

Aller cursing a few umes, he shified the blame to Galileu. 

 

Thot lite gir lives alone she must have done something dirty Othermic wtry would she has come here 

mth a big tellyt Yes, I think it inusi beher.’ Galles could not bear to be disturbed. She opened the door 

and fronned at her nosy neighbors. ‘Mind you can business! Galles was too lazy lo argue with teen Hee 

goze fall on Dajana ‘Out of my sight otherwise, tu call the police How dare your Dayna w cenedleros She 

pointed at Galloji nose and cused, ‘Yesterday. you talked back to my dad in puble I wont serde Discore 

with you How dare you call the police? oh I almost forgot You just durped Noro and are now lochung up 

with ung’ you 

 

sre such a buich 

 

She dont finish her senlence and didn’t have the chance 10 Galles slamned the door and called the 

police Dayana los restlell the corridor when she was bacted by the police “Mins Osncy, cornmone 

reported Ural you disfubeu the people here Please corre with us 

Chapter 238 A New Beginning 

Wat? Galilea, you bitch I won’t let you go!” Dayana shouted angrily and was forcibly taken away. The 

narrow comdor outside finally queiod downAfter Galileatidied up, she looked at the formiliar face in the 

mirror with a strange expression 

ihsvend gone to find you yet but you took the initiative to send yourself to me. Don’t blame me for 

being impolite She had been reading the information that Zongong Priestley had given her lost night I 

was basically consistent with the results of her investigation dunng this penod of time Micah was indeed 

the initiator for the Frankie family’s bankruptcy However, there were still some people who took 

advantage of her father’s serious illness to take tway the last hope of the Frankie family, such as Wendy 

who had ned with the money, and Lochlan who had never sald that he had contact with her lother There 

were also a few people that Galilea had met once or twice. She adjusted her mood. opened the door 

and walked out. She would lear off the masks worn by those people one by one. They should also have a 

taste of the pain of their family being destroyed At this time, downstairs of the apartment Jing’s car had 

already stopped there. When he saw Galles coming downstairs, he pushed open the door and wored, 

“Why are you here?’ Galilea was slightly surprised and walked over 

Jing didn’t say anything. He just handed her the car keys. “You live a little out of the way here. If you 

have a car, it will be much more convenient Galilea looked at the car behind him. It was just an ordinary 



car with a black body and a low-key license plate. 

Then help me thank Uncle Priestiey. In a few days, I will return the car.” Jing atted his head. ‘Can you 

take me to the subway then? “Of coute’ Galilea was anused by his appexance. Jing did not mention 

anything about what was in the box last night. Along the way, he only chatted with Galilea. The only 

thing he said was that his mother would invite a lot of friends to his house in a few days. If Galilea had 

time, she would also invito lor, 

To the Armstrong family? ‘Yes’ Jing looked at the road ahead with a gente espression, Galilea gripped 

the steenng wheel and stepped on the brakes at the traffic light intersection. When the time comes, Iers 

wait and see Galles knew that Micah would probably be invited 100 After all, his relationship with the 

Armstrong Family was not shallow 

Jing turned to look at Galilea and suddenly sald with a smile, ‘I think you are very different from when 

you were young.’ “Do you think so, or does Uncle Priestley think so? Galilea joked with a smile. From the 

time they met Jing had always mentioned Uncle Priester From the bottom of her heart, Galdea was 

envious of him. 

her father was still alive, she would be an obedient child and be filial to him too. It was a pity 

Size 

There was a truck passing by. !! not for Jing fun.ng the steering wheel in ime, they wou’d have been in 

danger “Are you dnghi? He un’aziened his seat belt imediately and checked Galileo’s condition to make 

sure Uat she was fine Galilea shook her head in shock “Sorry, I havent been driving for loo long My hand 

is not wortung Ling only looked at her with a from That kind of gaze seered to be looking straight into 

Galilea’s heart. In the end, he did not ask any more questions. He only told Galilea to be careful when 

drog in the future After Gatteo agreed, he got out of the subway Mis tall and then figure slowly walced 

down the steps unut he disappeared into the coard. Comp 19 Norr, Ing was on obedient child From a 

young ge, he had grown up according to Zongur.g’s epectations. His school and friends were all 

recognied by the Prestley 

Galles graspet me steering wired and took a deep breath 

She slepped on the slezing ned god walked in the creciondoe Lorenzo group However, she was not going 

to look for M.cat today 

wat losent an other foorste sad so she walked into the businesitlu 
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Chapter 233 A New Beginning 

Just a floor? The staff gianced other people like there were the best at reading people’s expressions. 

With just a glance, they could tell the customer’s approximate epending level After the other party sized 

up Galilea, he was not in a high mood It was obvious that Galilea was not in line with us judgment of 

potential customers. From head to toe, there was not a single branded item. Even the bag she took was 

cheap ‘Three foors is the minimun You can go to another house to take a look.’ He spoke politely But 

Galdea did not move. 

Everyone in this industry had their own business scope. This agency wos closest to the Lorenzo group. 

and Galilea had no better choice She took out the card that Wendy had given her back, plus the card she 

had saved up during this period of time, and directly slammed them on the table. “I want a noor that 

can Oversee the Lorenzo Group Building. One Moor. If I like it I will sign the contract today.” Her action 

stunned the stall “Okay, I will take you to have a look. However, the rent nearty is not low You have to 

get prepared in advance. Are you going to open a company?’ The staff asked as he looked for the access 

card. Gallea looked at the building that looked down on the entire city and lightly nodded. She wanted 



to put the Frankic Group, which no one thought Highly of, in the most dazzling position! After 

completing the formalities in the afternoon and leaving the agency, Galilea became a poor person again 

She had been hungry for a few hours, but she could only buy a bottle of mineral water to satisfy her 

hunger. At this time, her phone rang. It was Jimmy ‘The design draft from last time passed. The boss is 

very satisfied. Give me a card number and Il transfer the money to you.” Galilea repeatedly agreed. 

Jimmy smiled and asked, “Why don’t you come to work here? The time is fleoble, and the reward is 

negotiable Galileas design hod explosive power. As a newcomer, sho only lacked some work experience. 

In the future, she would definitely make a name for hersell *Con 1? I’m going to your shop now. Let’s 

talk face to face. Galilea Immediately stood up. She had to take hold of ony hope. After leaving MON, 

she would occasionally receive messages from Liu Xiaonao. She and Kal Forrest had signed employment 

contracts. She had been promoted to a junior designer, and Kal Forrest had renewed contracts The two 

of them had been together and lived happily every day 

it was just that by the internal assessment mechanism of MON, coly the real top works could shine in a 

short time. Although the two of them could get some design work, it was still too little. However, Jimmy 

was a highrend custom mode private store, and he served some high class people, celebrities, or nich 

people When the order was large, it was very short of people. As long as the buyer was satisfied, the pay 

for the custom-made style was attractive, and there were many opportunities to stand out. It was also 

thanks to Zhang Min and Susan that she could get such a gre opportunity “Your strength is not bad, but 

you need time to train I happen to have osutable list to practice on.’ Jimny put away the contract and 

then took out a photo. The bracelet in the photo was noble and luxurious Wearing it on someone’s fa’r 

wrist gave people a noble feeling Galilea sow the tyle clearly and could not help but frown. The buyer is 

the same person on the premous one, right? 

Chapter 239 Cooperation Postponed 

 

This time, it was Jimmy’s turn to be surprised, ‘You know him? The boss had clearly said that he wanted 

to keep his identity a secret from Galilea “Actually, I have seen this bracelet before. It was my mother’s 

relic and was loter auctioned’ Galilea shook her head and put the photo on the table Galilea sald calmly 

When her mother died, she was still young These things used to be placed on the dressing table at home 

every day. The servants cleaned it day ofter day, and she would Occasionally pick it up to toke a look Al 

thottime, she lived a carefree life every day she never thought that the Frankle lomily would be forced 

to a dead-end one day, nor did she think that these things would be auctioned and flowed into the 

market Jimmy suddenly did not react. After thinking for a while, he shook his head ond said, ‘The buyer 

must have seen the photos and liked the style, so he let us make a similar style, right? In the upper-class 

circle, this kind of thing was rare “Maybe” Galilea lowered her head and suppressed the sadness in her 

yes, *Then, do you still want to take this order?* Jimmy asked softly 

 

Galilea looked up and answered firmly Right now, she had no right to hesitate ‘But I have a request. If 

my design can satisfy the buyer, I want to see him Galileo clenched her fingers. She was a little nervous, 

but she had to know who this person was and whether he had anything to do with the Frankie family’s 

bankruptcy *Let me help you communicate with the buyer first You also know the rules. It is the most 

basic thing to keep secrets for the customer 

 

I understand, thank you 

 



Galilea breathed a sigh of relief. At least for now, everything was developing in a good direction The next 

step was to wait 

 

After Dayana was taken away by the police, she stayed in the police station for an entire day In the end, 

it was llicoh who took the lawyer to bring her out Micah it’s so dark inside I was scared to death’ Dayana 

was still in shock and kept pulling his orm The man frowned and looked at het ‘ll you were taking care of 

you turnmy at home, there wouldn’t have been such trouble.” Sensing his impatience, Dayana felt even 

more wronged. ‘its all Galilea’s foult. I just went to ask her about how she contradicted my father 

yesterday. She actually dared to call the police Dayana’s words were full of annoyance Don’t you 

understand me?’ Micah looked at her chattering and sold in a low volce “l I didn’t mean that “But I cant 

let her contradict my dad like that If she really does make the Frankie Group up in the future, where will 

we Quincy famly, put our face?” Dayona aplained “My dad is so old “Dayana squeezed out a few drops 

of tears Micah was getting more and more ogitated as he stepped into the car, “Galileas company 

shouldn’t be able to grow, right? Dayana also squeezed in She was trying to see if Micah still cared about 

that worian! “Due to the company When Dayana asked this question, it was like a stone being thrown 

into the sea, unable to make a single splash 

 

She could not bear to give up and continued to muftet ‘Ever since he was ideased from prison her life 

became a mess think people like her should be locked up for a lifetime Micahis eyes became cold and lo 

tumed his head to look at Dayana 

 

The coldness in die gaze bocane stronger and stronger How could a woman who was going to be a 

mother, ty nuch these words? Micah frowned and turned to look out of the window Not long after 

Dayana grabbed his sleeve. “Micah what do you think that is 7 I’m not blind, nght? The Frankia Group?” 

Micah followed the direction of her fanger Afew workers were hanging the sign on the building Keith 

also looked over at the copilots position Without Micahts instructions, he began to investigate and soon 

had a result 

 

Chapter 239 Cooperation Postponed ‘Mr Lorenzo, it is indeed the Frankie Group’s new office address 

The company has already received a notice from Ms Frankie She said that she will be actively engaged 

with the cooperation of the two companies in the future.” Is she worthy? Micah, it’s fine if you didn’t 

give this project to my dad. Do you really want to meet Galilea every day in the future?” Dayang was 

even angrier 

 

it’s work 

 

Micah’s tone became a bit colder 

 

‘Alnight, then I will see how capable Galilea is. She is in so many debts and she can still make the Frankle 

group rise again? How is that possible? Dayana snorted. When Micah heard this, his eyes were full of 

meaning. The car drove into the Lorenzo group’s underground parking lot When Micah got ofl, Dayano 

still wanted to follow “Go back to Quincy family, the man said, casting a glance at her. Micah, let me 

accompany you. I promise I won’t talk nonsense or walk around’ Dayana refused to give up However, 

her trust index in Micah was basically pero The man gestured, and a bodyguard stepped forward to stop 



Dayana. “Miss Quincy, please get in the car’ As his figure walked further and further away. Dayana was 

so angry that she stomped her feet. ‘It’s all that bitch’ She called her father’s company and told him 

about the Frankie Group Lachlan was receiving guests. When he heard this news, he was also shocked, 

“What? Arat shit has su ned o pol of porridget The person sitting opposite N’m was Zongxing Priestley’s 

ossistant, Wu Zheng. Lachan blurted out these words. He realized that Wu Zheng was present so he 

quickly coughed a few times. “Alright, let’s talk about it when I get back He put down his phone and 

personally poured tea for Wu Zheng. Im sorry, Mt Wu. It’s a call from my daughter. its a small matter.” “I 

heard that your doughter is the future Mrs. Lorenzo?’ Wu Zheng slowly raised his eyes and said with a 

faint smile. *That’s right! Lachlan’s smile deepened and he answered with certainty “But it seems that 

Mr. Lorenzo and his exwife…” 

 

That is a crazy woman Sooner or later she will be locked up again.’ In order to brog about his 

relationship with Micah and facilitate cooperation with Zongung, Lachlan said a lot of nonsense Half an 

hour later, Wu Zheng worked out of the Quincy Group 

 

Mr Priestley, Lachlan said that the daughter of Old Frankie is a crazy woman* With one sentence, the 

other side was furious *Does the person surnamed Quincy really think of himself as someone 

Important? “Then Mr. Priestley, what about the cooperation with the Quincy Group. 

 

*Postpone it! 

 

Zongung hung up the phone in a horsh voice. He had never seen such a thick-skinned person as Lachan 

Back then, Onyx had brought him to this circle and introduced him lo many people. it had been a matter 

from many years ago, and many juniors were not clear about it. He could stand by and do nothing about 

the Frankde farnsly, but how could he be so ungrateful? *Cooperating with this kind of person will dirty 

the company’s reputation. Zongring snorted angniy Looking at the chessboard tri front of ham, he lost 

interest Just as Jasper went up the stous, he heard o voice coming from the study My uncle is here?” he 

asked the butler. 

 

Yes, he’s playing chess with Old Master in the study. The butler replied respectfully ‘Oh no Jasper 

slepped his forchead, turned around, and was about 10 tun. Unfortunately, he was still too slow 

Adgnified voice came from betund ham, ‘Ne you going to leave without entering the room?” 

Chapter 240 With Her? 

 

Jasper turned around with a smile on his face ‘Uncle, I forgot something in the car and wanted to get il 

Knoing that he was playing tricks, Zongning Priestley frowned coldly ‘Come find me after you are done. I 

have something to ask you to do.” Jasper could only nod Ten minutes later He sat in front of Zongxing 

After knowing what he wanted him to do, his eyes lit up. This is easy Uncle, you don’t know. Recently, 

Micoh has also cooperated with the Frankie family If he can: 

 

Wiry did you mention that kid? Let me tell you, your cousin is responsible for the cooperation with the 

Frankie Group “Ah?” 

 

Jasper gasped He could almost see the angry expression on Micah’s face. “Although he doesn’t have 



enough experience in management, he has also advanced three or four major projects abroad. If you 

help him a little more, there should be no problem. Zongong was a strict father, and he had always been 

very strict with Jasper In addition, his business was big, and he always kept his word, Jasper had always 

been respectful to him But thinking about Micah, Jasper hesitated ond said, ‘Uncle, you have been 

abroad all this time. You may not know much about the situation here in fact, Galdea and Micah. At this 

time, Jing pushed the door and came in ‘Dad, I gave the car to Galilea’ Did he give a car? 

 

Josper’s ears stood up 

 

They had only been back for a few days, and not only had they planned to cooperate with the Frankia 

Group, but they had also even made a more personally! 

 

The more Jasper thought about it, the more he felt that something was wrong. The first thing he did 

when he left the study was to call Micah “Micah, it’s not that I don’t want to help you. If you continue to 

dowdle, I’m afraid that Galilea will become my sister-in-law “Impossible, she doesn’t like that kind of 

person. After listening to the news, the other side frowned coldly ‘She doesnt like a gentle and 

considerate man, but she likes her extusband? You are handsome and can make money, but do you 

understand women?’ Jasper couldn’t help but complain Apart from Galilea, there was only Dayana To 

put it bluntly, it was always Dayana sticking to him. Other than that the Lorenzo family’s mosquitoes 

were all male In Jorper’s opinion, Micah did not know how to get along with a woman. Micah put down 

his phone and frowned even more. Just as Keith come in to deliver the documents, Micah lifted his eyes 

and looked over His cold game mode Keth shiver “Mr. Lorenzo, what’s the matter?’ Keith put down the 

documents and stood there, not daring to move. Have you had a girlfriend?” “Mr Lorenzo, my girlfriend 

and I are already engaged. Keith was stunned. “Then if you quarrel with her, how do you usually deal 

with it?” 

 

Did you quodel with Miss Quincy? Keith asked subconsciously, but as soon as the words left his mouth, 

he regretted it. if it were for Dayana, Micah would not ask him at all “Under normal arcunstances, 

sending flowers or jewelry is a good choice. Keith gave a serious suggestion * Jeuery Micah murmured 

As he was speaking, there was a knock on the office door Mr Lorenzo, Vice President Xiao and the 

directors have arrived at the meeting room.” Micah thought about something and walked to the office 

The project with the Frankie Group was coming to an end and the directors in the conference room 

were in a heated argument because of the profit problem it was clearly a med at cooperation with the 

Frankie Group In fact, it was the several sectors who supported Terry who formed a gang wanting to 

dampen Micah, opit After a dispute, there was mai no result All of you are so noisy that your faces are 

red his simply a joke Huawen Lorenzo frowned and snorted rudely, ‘There has already been a contract 

with the France Group Moreover, I have received new at Galilea has already fufilled the contents of the 

contract and it recruiting employeenHer company is just oppos.te the road 

 

Chapter 240 With Her? Huaien pointed out the window The directors turned their heads one by one and 

some were unconvinced. Then there is no one under her that can take over the project She is simply 

messing around” All of a sudden, the focus of conflict fell on Galilea again “What do you mean? Micah 

looked around the crowd 

 



There should be a business manager assigned by the company to work at the head of the Frankie Group 

“Yes, I think this person has to come from the Project Department who has both experience ond 

strength.’ The most important thing was that the Project Department was directly in the charge of Terty. 

After going around, it was still the same goal. Micah suddenly sneered and asked, ‘ll seems that 

everyone’s information is not so wellinformed Haven’t you heard that Zonging is going to cooperate 

with the Frankie Group?’ “What? 

 

Zongning has been obroad for a few years and only came back to develop at the beginning of the year I 

heard that his current industry is no longer the same as before if he moves his fingers, the entire Yehsi 

region will tremble’ ‘Is Galilea so capable? Can she get Zongxing’s resources? Suddenly, the atmosphere 

in the conference room changed The few directors who had just been talking with certainty were now 

lowering their heads one by one. *This matter ends here. After saying that Micah stood up and strode 

away, Terry sat in the seat of the vice president, his cyes filled with endless coldness. It seemed that he 

had really underestimated Galilea. Terry then stood up and left with his secretary Huo en Lorenzo 

looked at the directors present and shook his head with a smile. ‘All of you think too highy of your 

interests. You have to have a long-term vision and see who makes the decisions for the Lorenzo group. 

The directors looked at each other, not quite understanding what he meant “Forger it I won’t interfere 

in your business: Just as he stood up, the assistant behind him stepped forward and said something. 

Hualen Lorem was slightly stunned, ‘Let him 

 

be 

 

‘Sir, this is the latest design. You can take a look’ The shop assistant recommended it to Micah The mnan 

narrowed his eyes and did not make a sound. He only felt that this jewelry was a little familior Where 

had he scen it before? “There are also a few pieces here. They were also designed by the same designer 

As soon as the clerk finished speaking, someone came out from inside. The voice was very familiar. 

“Have you delivered the pearls I asked for?’ Galilea was wearing a work uniform Her hair was simply 

hooked behind her ears. revealing her delicate forehead and two beautiful and delicate moon carrings 

on her earlobes She hod been working for more than an hour, and her neck was a little scre. She walked 

out while massaging herself She looked up and saw the man standing in front of the counter At that 

moment, Galilea frowned, “Sister Luna, you came at the right time. This gentleman is interested in the 

bracelet you designed Please introduce it’ The shop assistant smiled and walked over. She held Galilea’s 

om and whispered, “He is a black card client of our malli Although sho was kind, Galilea was not happy 

ot all. She was helplessly pushed in front of Micah and whispered awkwardly, ‘Sit, what do you want to 

know? For her business was business and she did not want to mix it with private problems 

 

It was obvious that she did not want to reveal her relationship with him. 

 

“Try it on, Micah sald os he picked up the bracelet with his fingers 

 


